ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
ADM NI STRATI VE REGULATI ON REVI EW COW TTEE
Kenai, Al aska
July 23, 2013
10: 03 a. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Lora Reinbold, Chair
Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Representative Geran Tarr

Senat or Hollis French

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker
Senator Gary Stevens

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representative Kurt O son
Representati ve Paul Seaton (via tel econference)
Senat or Peter M cciche

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

AFFOCRDABLE CARE ACT: PRESENTATI ON AND DI SCUSSI ON ON THE EFFECT
THE FEDERAL LAW W LL HAVE ON ALASKA AND ALASKANS

- HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REGQ STER

M KE NAVARRE, Mayor

Kenai Peni nsul a Bor ough

Sol dot na, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Di scussed the conplexities of health care
during the presentation on the effect the Patient Protection and
Affordable Care Act will have on Al aska and Al askans.

STORMY BROWN, Director

Human Resour ces
Kenai Peni nsul a Borough

ARR COW TTEE -1- July 23, 2013



Kenai, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the presentation on the
effect the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act will have
on Al aska and Al askans.

AMANDA AMAKI, St aff

Senator Lisa Mirkowski

Uni ted States Congress

Washi ngton, D.C.

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the presentation on the
effect the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act will have
on Al aska and Al askans.

J. NELS ANDERSON, M D.

Central Peninsula Hospital (CPH);

Mayor

Cty of Soldotna

Sol dot na, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Descri bed how the Patient Protection and
Affordabl e Care Act woul d affect physicians.

STACEY KRALEY, Chief Assistant Attorney;

Ceneral - St at ewi de Secti on Supervi sor

Human Servi ces Section

Cvil Division (Juneau)

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Provided comments on the underlying
litigation and U S. Suprene Court decision issued |ast June that
led to the determination that the Patient Protection and
Affordabl e Care Act was valid.

RI CK DAVI S, CEO

Central Peninsula Hospital (CPH)

Sol dot na, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the presentation on the
effect the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act will have
on Al aska and Al askans.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

10: 03: 10 AM

CHAIR LORA REINBOLD called the Adm nistrative Regul ati on Review
Commttee neeting to order at 10:03 a.m Senator GG essel,
Senator French (via teleconference), and Representatives Tarr
and Reinbold were present at the call to order.

ARR COW TTEE - 2- July 23, 2013



Af f ordabl e Heal thcare Act: Presentation and di scussion on the
effect the Federal Law will have on Al aska and Al askans

10: 05: 11 AM

CHAI R REI NBOLD announced that the only order of business would
be the Affordable Care Act: Presentation and discussion on the
effect the Federal Law will have on Al aska and Al askans.

CHAIR REINBOLD said the commttee would be holding several
heari ngs across the state to discuss the Patient Protection and

Affordable Care Act (ACA), also known as "Oobanacare." She
of fered her understanding that regulations that m ght be inposed
are still being witten at a federal |evel: 10, 000 pages so

far, wth a possible 50,000 pages by the end of the
i npl ementation of the Act.

10: 06: 04 AM

M KE NAVARRE, Mayor, Kenai Peninsula Borough, stated that he
woul d di scuss the conplexities of health care in general. He
said it is next to inpossible to find solutions to the issue of
health care costs and coverage "for a resident."” He expl ai ned

that one of the reasons he returned to politics after a hiatus
was because he got on the [Central Peninsula Hospital (CPH)]
Board and recognized how incredibly fast health care costs have
grown in the last 12 years. He relayed that when he left his
former office as mayor in 1999, the gross revenues for CPH were
$33 nmillion, and now they approach $200 million, partly because
health care costs have been growing far greater than the rate of
inflation, and also because the CPH has expanded its services.
He remarked that costs are much higher than that today.

MAYOR NAVARRE inparted that when he was in the Alaska State
Legi sl ature years ago, he was on a Health Care Task Force, which
was created because the insurance for health care for the State
of Alaska had grown from just under $100 million to over $120
mllion. He indicated that because of the work of the task
force, Aetna, Inc., did not increase costs for two years, which
Mayor Navarre said he interpreted to mean that Aetna was
overcharging the state in the first place. He said a second
task force on which he served focused on the growi ng cost of
health care and how to neet the needs of Alaska's citizens. He
said those involved included health care providers, union
menbers, state Representatives and Senators, and people in the
adm nistration. The focus was on the inportance of health care

ARR COW TTEE - 3- July 23, 2013



and a search for ways to conbat its rising cost. He said one
idea at the tinme was to take the noney from the Pernmanent Fund
Dividend and put it into the state's health care system but
that plan "did not fly." He suggested part of the reason that
that plan was not accepted was because there was, and still is,
no focus on what was driving the cost of health care. He
stated, "Until you can fix what's driving the cost of health
care, you just can't throw nore noney at it."

10: 09: 44 AM

MAYOR NAVARRE nentioned studies done by the University of Al aska
Anchorage's Institute of Social and Econonmi c Research (ISER),
whi ch show that over $10 billion a year is being spent on health
care in Alaska. He continued as foll ows:

In this country, we used to focus on working together

to find solutions. If we were going to - in this
state - spend in excess of $10 or $15 billion a year
on health care, would we have the system we have
today? ... | think the answer is no. And | think

that's what we need to look at in the country and in
this state is not where we are, but where should we

be?
MAYOR NAVARRE said there are many interests that wll be
affected by the ACA and the politics surrounding it, including
providers and hospitals, and sone access to care will be hurt by
it. He said 65 percent of health care costs in the country are
being paid for by governnent, including federal and state
government through Medicaid and Medicare, and insurance for
publ i c enpl oyees. Mayor Navarre said as an enployer, the Kena

Peni nsula Borough has a good health insurance plan for its
enpl oyees and negotiates to ensure it can nmaintain flexibility
in the face of changes comng from the ACA and avoid getting

caught in "the Cadillac health care system"™ He said the Kena
Peni nsul a Borough owns two hospitals - South Peninsula Hospita
and Central Peninsula Hospital - and has a vested interest in
[the ACA], because revenues to both hospitals wll be inpacted
"one way or another." He said there is a lot of unconpensated
care. He said one thing about Medicaid expansion is that it
doesn't <change the dollars going into health care; it just

provi des an opportunity to be conpensated for it rather than
having to share it anong the payers in the system He said he
spoke with Alaska's Congressional delegation to try to figure
out a way to do a denonstration project on the Kenai Peninsula
to try to show "what health care should look l|ike over tine."

ARR COW TTEE -4- July 23, 2013



He posited that the Kenai Peninsula Borough would be a good

place to do that because there are two hospitals, it is "a
closed environnment for health care,” and there are nany good
provi ders. He said nobody really understands who pays for
health care and how to figure out a bill. He inparted how much

trouble his father had trying to figure out health care bills
when sick and doi ng what nany people do, which is to wait unti
the point a bill is about to go to a collection service before
finally being able to figure out how nuch is owed, because there
are often "multiple bills that say different things."

10: 14: 04 AM

MAYOR NAVARRE opined that one goal of the Act not yet
acconplished - sinplification in the health care systemto allow
transparency in fees charged and health care coverage - should
be a goal of Alaska and the whole country. He said hospitals
should be allowed to charge only the cost of care; but if they
did, they would be penalized, because hospitals "only get paid a
portion of that." He characterized the system as "goofy" and
"conpl ex. " He remarked that his comments were nore of a
diatribe on the health care systemin general rather than on the
ACA specifically. He said he thinks the Act was driven by the
increase in the cost of health care and what is being paid out
by the federal governnment, and said it is necessary to find ways
to control the costs. He said special interests wll be
i mpacted by a reduction in the conpensation for health care -
many negatively.

10: 16: 08 AM

STORMY  BROVWN, Di rector, Human  Resour ces, Kenai Peni nsul a
Borough, indicated that the Kenai Peninsula Borough enploys 300
people and has about 800 "covered |lives." The borough has
established health care plans, and recently delved into its
health plan with its union to try to avoid the aforenentioned
Cadillac tax. She stated, "W have very few of those enpl oyees
that are 30-40 hours that are going to change their benefit; we

had already benefitted them at 75 percent ... if they wanted
it." M. Brown said one effect she has seen [as a result of the
Act] has to do with the borough's bargaining process. She

explained that the delay of the enployer mandate, announced in
July, "was already too late for a lot of enployers and enpl oyer
deci sions. " She indicated that spouses and children of
enpl oyees are affected. She conti nued:

ARR COW TTEE - 5- July 23, 2013



W put things into our contract that redefined a full-
time enployee around what was the law, and so now it's
in the contract, but there's a delay of a year. So
we are going to pay, in that sense; we're going to pay
full-time benefits to enployees who, under  our
definition, wouldn't have been, but we were working
under ... the understanding of what the |law would be
on January 1.

M5. BROWN said enployers are doing what they are supposed to do.
She indicated that [the Act] does not change what enployers do
fromday to day but people "don't really know for sure what's on

the other side of it." She said she thinks sonme people are
maki ng noney claimng to be experts on the ACA claimng that
the sky is or is not falling; however, she said, "W don't
really know until we're in it." She described the situation as
"laying the track while we're on the train." Ms. Brown said

that froma |arger perspective, the borough cares not just about
its enployees, but also about how its citizens are going to
manage under [the Act].

10: 19: 48 AM

M5. BROWN, in response to the chair, described the |ocation and
types of borough enpl oyees.

10: 21: 26 AM

MAYOR NAVARRE stated that "as a private sector enployer also,"”
[the borough] is under the threshold for the enployer nmnandate of
full-time enployees. He related that the borough enploys many
part-tinme enployees in the "quick-service restaurant business,”
but it cannot afford to provide insurance for all those part-
time enpl oyees, because the cost is prohibitive.

10: 22: 14 AM

SENATOR G ESSEL asked Mayor Navarre if he knows of smal
busi nesses reducing their enployees' hours in order to avoid
payi ng benefits.

10: 22: 20 AM

MAYOR NAVARRE said he does not know any directly, but suspects
"there would be people doing that." Further, he predicted that
sonme conpanies my split into two, in order to stay below a
mandate level, if the inpact of the Act becones onerous.

ARR COW TTEE - 6- July 23, 2013



10: 24: 03 AM

AMANDA AMAKI, Staff, Senator Lisa Mirkowski, United States
Congress, stated that she addresses health care issues on behalf

of U S. Senator Mirkowski. She relayed that she has read the
ACA, which she estimated to conprise 20,000 pages of regul ations
in its wunfinished state. She said that according to the

Governnment Accountability Ofice (GAO, the Cctober 1 deadline -
the tinme at which the exchanges need to be in place and
enrollment is to begin - is very likely not on schedule, which
is a concern, given that Alaska is one of the states in which
the federal governnment is going to be instituting the exchanges.

M5. AMAKI suggested it would be hel pful to tal k about ACA issues
covered by the nedia. She relayed the latest news was the July
2 postponenent of the enployer mandate, which was done through a
U.S. Treasury Departnent blog post, rather than through a press
rel ease or statenent, while President Barack Cbama was on a 20-
hour flight from Africa with the entire group of Wite House
correspondents. She opined that that was an awkward nethod by
whi ch to nake an announcenent. She said the nandate was |isted
for businesses, not individuals; therefore, individuals would
face a penalty for not having health insurance, but businesses
have been given a reprieve for a year. She said although this
is nost likely welcome news for enployers, it treats enployers
and individuals differently.

M5. AMAKI tal ked about the 40-hour work week now becoming the
30- hour work week; under the Act, 30 hours a week is considered
full tine. She offered her understanding that The WAll Street
Journal wote about "49ers" as enployers who keep the nunber of
enpl oyees under 50 and "29ers" as the nunber of hours that sone

workers wll be [reduced to] working in order not to be
classified as full-tine enployees under the Act. She said
hourly workers making the |owest wage potentially will be "hit
with 11 hours less of enploynent." She said she does not

believe the Adm nistration, nor any Denocrat or Republican,
thinks that is good policy for Anerica. She related that there
are restaurant chain operators, which have said they will have
to reduce the nunber of hours their current part-tine enployees
work. Ms. Ameki said the Congressional Budget O fice has stated
that approximately 8 mllion people will stand to |lose the
enpl oyer - sponsored coverage they have currently. She said Ben
Bernanke, the chairman of the Federal Reserve System stated
during a July 17 House Conmittee on Financial Services hearing
that feedback received through comrentary at the Federal Open

ARR COW TTEE -7- July 23, 2013



Market Conmittee is that enployers are hiring part-tine
enpl oyees in order to avoid the federal nandate. She said it is
a concern that has "risen to the level of really being a factor"
i n enpl oynent economi cs.

M5. AMAKI said the My 13, 2013, @Gllop Poll showed snal

busi nesses are taking certain actions, such as holding off
hiring, pulling back plans on growng their businesses, and
cutting enpl oyee hours. She said U S. Senator Susan Collins of
Mai ne has introduced Ilegislation wth Senator Donnelly, a
Denocrat from |Indiana, which would change the definition of
full-time enpl oyee back to 40 hours. She said Senator Mirkowski
iS a co-sponsor. Ms. Ameki related that the |abor unions have
cone out in full force against the ACA, which she said is
interesting given their position in hel ping President Cbhama get
re-elected and their support for the health care |law in general.

M5. AMAKI said the consequences of the Act are adverse to the
unions. She nentioned a letter, which was sent in July by Janes
P. Hoffa, the general president of the International Brotherhood
of Teamsters; Joseph T. Hansen, the president of the United Food
& Commercial Wrkers International Union (UFCW; and D. Tayl or
the president of Unite Here, which represents the food service,
gam ng, and hotels. She said the letter states that the health
care laws wll destroy the foundation of the 40-hour work week,
which is the backbone of the Anerican middle class, and that the
enpl oyer nmandate incentives are shifting workers to part-tine
st at us. The letter directly asks President Obana to "fix this
problem"™ It talks about how multi-enployer Taft-Hartley plans
are arranged between the |abor unions and industry. She said
[the unions] believe that although they are helping to
contribute to the health care law and the subsidies in the form
of a Cadillac tax paid on the plans, in the form of the
additional tax that enployees are going to have to pay for the
health insurance premuns - "an additional tax on top of that"
they are not eligible for any of those subsidies. She said the
union |eaders also believe that the Act is «creating a
di sincentive for themto have nore work hours and potentially is
making it less attractive to be in a union, because unions
arrange the benefits for their nenbers, so if the benefits
pushed for are not going to exist, then enployers say, "W'l|
pay the penalty and put you in the exchange.” She stated,
"That's a disillusion of the entire structure of how unions help
to support their nenbers with regards to their health benefits.”

M5. AMAKI nmentioned another letter from Terry O Sullivan
general president of the Laborers' International Union of North

ARR COW TTEE - 8- July 23, 2013



America (LiONA!'), regarding a tax on insurers that nenbers of
unions are going to have to pay, wthout being eligible for
subsidies in the health care exchange. She said the United
Union of Roofers, Waterproofers, and Alied Wrkers sent a
letter withdrawing its support. She related that in My, the
United Food and Commercial Wrkers International Union wote in
The Hill regarding its concerns related to the ACA. She stated
that if she were President, she would be concerned about the
nunber of recent feedback about the health care law as it
pertains to |abor unions, given the amobunt of support the unions
have had for the | aw and the President.

10: 34: 13 AM

M5. AMAKI said a GAO report cane out in June, which stated that
t he exchanges are not on schedule and are not likely to be,
because 85 percent of required program activities have not been
conpl eted, federal and state base exchange court functions have
not been conpleted, and the United States Departnent of Health
and Human Services (HHS) has yet to conplete critical steps

regarding credits and cost-sharing subsidies. She indicated
that yesterday CNBC LLC reported in an on-line article that only
11 percent of doctors believe that the exchanges wll be

avai lable for their patients, and 70-80 percent of doctors were
not famliar with the inpact that policies from state exchanges
woul d have on their businesses, the contracted rates wth
payers, patient coverage regarding cancellation policies and
grace periods, and clains processing. As soneone who has worked
as both billing and office manager in a nedical office, M.
Ameki stated that a ot of patients go to their doctors' offices
to get answers concerning health insurance, and with so nuch
unknown about the law, it is concerning that doctors do not know
how the exchanges are going to work and how clainms wll be
processed.

M5. AMAKI said there is a new investnent tax, at 3.8 percent

for those earning $200,000 as an individual or filing $250, 000
jointly. She remarked, "Wich, by the way, if between 200 and
250, jointly filing, you may be better off not jointly filing,
because then it would actually be 400 when you would hit these
t hreshold anounts.” Ms. Anmaki clarified that, for exanple, an
engi neer and a fire fighter could have conbi ned earnings of over
$250, 000, and for any type of investnent incone they would be

subject to an additional 3.8 percent [tax]. She said, "W're
not talking about mllionaires; we're talking about people who
have regular jobs, but they may have sone ... small investnent

." She said that tax is going to raise $123 billion over 10

ARR COW TTEE -9- July 23, 2013



years "for the health care law" She related that there is a
.09 percent increase under the Act for those earning $200, 000 or
filing $250,000 jointly, "so, a total of 2.35 percent.” She
continued as foll ows:

So, two working professionals, each earning 125, if

they exceed that ... they would be paying an
additional .09 percent in payroll tax. That is going
to raise $86.8 billion over 10 years to pay for the
I aw.

M5. AMAKI said there is no longer eligibility for tax-preferred
purchases through the health savings accounts and flexible
spendi ng accounts unless you have a prescription, which she said
will raise the cost of health care, because in order for a
person to use a flexible spending account, he/she wll have to
visit a doctor in order to get a prescription. She st at ed,
"That's going to raise $5 billion over 10 years for the health
care law "

M5. AMAKI said a 2.3 percent nedical device tax went into effect
t he beginning of 2013, which exenpts itens retailing for |ess
than $100, but would tax items such as crutches, braces, or an

i npl anted devi ce. That tax will raise $20 billion over 10
years.

10: 39: 36 AM

M5. AMAKI said there is a cap of $2,500 on flexible spending
accounts. She rem nisced that nenbers of the U S. Senate used
to be able to put as much as they wanted into their flexible
spending accounts in anticipation of any major nedical

procedures. She said sone use flexible spending accounts to pay
for the care of a special needs child, and $2,500 does not go
far in that regard, nor does it cover nmuch for those wth
conditions that require further treatnent. She opined that the
cap was arbitrarily set, because there is "no reason policy
should not be set to encourage savings." She said [the cap]
will raise $13 billion over 10 years, solely for the purpose of
raising revenue to "pay for the health care law." Ms. Amaki
said there is a 10 percent "suntan" tax, which went into effect
in 2011. She explained it taxes indoor tanning and would raise
$2.7 billion over 10 years. She said, "It's just a tax to raise
noney for the health care law. "

MS. AMAKI continued as foll ows:

ARR COW TTEE - 10- July 23, 2013



Wien you have high health ... <care bills in
general, you can expense that so long as it exceeds
7.5 percent of your adjusted gross incone. Under the
health care law, they raised that threshold to 10
percent of adjusted gross incone. So, they basically

made it nore difficult to ... claim that deduction;

you have to spend nore in health care in order to do

t hat .
M5. AMAKI said there is an individual mandate, which is 1
percent of a person's incone or $95 - the higher of the two - in
2014 if the person does not purchase health insurance. That
goes up to 2.5 percent or $695 by 2016. She said an individua
- working a |owpaying, hourly wage job - who does not get

health insurance, could be subject to paying $695. Ms. Amaki
rel ayed that the enployer mandate tax is on enployers with 50 or
nore enpl oyees. She said if those enployers do not provide
health insurance to their enployees, they will either have to
pay a penalty or provide the government nmandated health
i nsurance benefits. She said the penalty is $2,000 or $3, 000,
"dependi ng on what they do." M. Anmaki stated that the Cadill ac
tax would raise $32 billion on plans that are considered
"Cadillac health plans." She stated, "This is probably the
scariest for Al askans, given that the threshold amount is only
$10, 200 or $27,500 for a famly." She continued as foll ows:

So, ... if the value of your insurance is $5,000 -
nmeaning the enployer [sic] contributes $2,000, the
enpl oyer [sic] contributes the remainder - that's the

value of the plan. The Cadillac tax says if your plan
exceeds what we consider a Cadillac tax - $10,200 for
a plan - then you're going to pay a 40 percent tax on

top of that. So, based on that Alaska State
enpl oyees' benefit plan this year, the |owest pure
benefit available to an individual on ... the econony
pl an, which has a $500 deductible, ... would have a
tax of $2,800, because it exceeds the $10,200
t hreshol d. For the md- and highest-level plans
available to the Alaska State enployees, the taxes
woul d be $3,033 and $5,894.40, respectively. So,

based on today's nunbers for Alaska State enployees
they're going to be subject to this tax. Now, granted
this tax doesn't go into effect for another five
years, but it still is worth noting that just based on
today's nunbers for an individual policy for an Al aska
State enpl oyee, the tax is going to be there.

ARR COW TTEE -11- July 23, 2013



10: 44: 12 AM

M5. AMAKI said the [ACA] has $716 billion in Medicare cuts. She
said, "W already know that Medicare is struggling, and to
create a new entitlenment on the back of Medicare is probably not

economcally sound, but | guess that's for ny generation to
worry about." She related that |SER has conducted a study of
how Al aska Medicare beneficiaries wll be hurt by cuts in

general and by federal health care reform She said the studies
were done before the health care law went into effect, so they
are dated, but she opined that a study is not necessary to show
that cuts in Medicare are not helpful for Al askans or seniors

She nentioned a Wall Street Journal article, dated July 21,
entitled, A CEOs-Eye View of GCbamaCare, witten by [Andrew
Puzder], CEO of CKE Restaurants, which is the parent conpany of
Carl's Junior and Hardee's Restaurants. The article relays that
those restaurants: have 21,000 enpl oyees; pay 60 percent of the
benefit given to the 60 percent of the general nanagers who sign
up; and have only about 6 percent of entry-level workers sign

up. The reasons many of the entry-level workers gave for not
signing up include they are not concerned about illness or
injury, they get insurance through a spouse or parent, and
"emergency room care is free." She said under the health care
law, a person can get insurance whenever the need arises, which
she said is "pretty exenplary of how young people think." M.

Ameki stated, "As you all know, this |law hinges on young people
signing up for health insurance, and if you have young people

saying, "Well, | can sign up when | get sick or | need it," then
that's ... very indicative of where we're going with this health
care law" She reiterated that "the penalty" is $95 or 1
percent of a person's household incone, up to $695 or 2.5
percent of a person's household incone, by 2016. She said a

general manager working at a Carl's Junior or Hardee's is paid
in the $50,000 range; therefore, the penalty for a nmanager would
be $500 in 2014 and $1,250 by 2016. Ms. Amaki questioned why
any of the lower-|level enployees would buy health insurance,
whi ch would cost a contribution anmount of $2,000-%$3,000 to the
plan offered by CKE Restaurants, when that cost is three to four
times greater than the buying health insurance at the tinme of
need. She illustrated that for the young crew |evel workers,
the penalty in 2014 would be $115, rising to $695 by 2016, and
their contribution for insurance would be $1, 091. 55.

10: 49: 52 AM

M5. AMAKI said an Anerican Broadcasting Conpany (ABC)/Washi ngton
Post poll reflects that in 2010, noderate to conservative

ARR COW TTEE -12- July 23, 2013



Denocrats' support of the ACA was at 74 percent, and the pol
indicated that by 2013, that support dropped to 46 percent.
Further, she relayed, the poll reflected that Denocrats in
general supported the Act by 68 percent in 2012 and by 58
percent in 2013. The public in general was shown as being 47
percent in support of the Act and 47 percent opposed. M. Aneki
said she thinks there is growing concern about how the ACA will
affect the econony, how exchanges w Il be inplenmented, and why
enpl oyers are getting a reprieve when individuals are not.

10: 50: 57 AM

CHAIR REINBOLD said Ms. Anmki's presentation was enlightening,
and she asked her to send a copy of it electronically to her
of fice.

10: 52: 02 AM

CHAIR REINBOLD read a question from Representative Seaton as
fol |l ows:

Is there an estimate to whether Alaska will be further
relegated into last place on a share of income from
federal funds as a portion of our total budget wth
our state choices under Cbanacare?

10: 52:13 AM

M5. AMAKI answered that she does not know. She asked for
clarification if the aforenentioned estimate pertains to
Al aska's share of [federal] incone.

CHAIR REINBOLD ascertained that Representative Seaton was
avai l able to respond via tel econference.

10: 52: 30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON clarified that he wants to know whet her
the state choices nade under the plan would have an inpact on
t he percentage of income to Al aska.

M5S. AMAKI confirned she would have to | ook up the answer to that
guesti on.

10: 53: 22 AM

ARR COW TTEE - 13- July 23, 2013



SENATOR FRENCH asked Ms. Anmaki to expand on the issue of custom
Medi care under the ACA

M5. AMAKI said the Act cuts $716 billion from various prograns
in Medicare, and she offered to provide a chart show ng exactly
what is inpacted. She added that Medicare Advantage is one area
where there are cuts.

SENATOR FRENCH said he would like that information provided to
the conm tt ee.

MS. AMAKI said, "Sure, and that's fromthe CDL."

10: 54: 54 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked Ms. Amaki if she could tal k about the
savings that would cone fromthe ACA in contrast with the taxes
she already discussed, because she said her understanding is
that "if everything lines up it should be revenue neutral."

M5. AMAKI replied that there are various neasures in place to

"help with cost reduction," such as cuts to the Medicare
program which she said will be "seen as ... helping to nake
savi ngs. " She said the |Independent Paynment Advisory Board

(IPAB) is supposed to make cuts to prograns. She remarked that
unel ected bureaucrats would be appointed to the board to make
t hose decisions. She said there are prograns that woul d provide
nore residency incentives for primary care, which hopefully wll
"help with sone of the Nation's problens with getting access to
primary care." She opined that is a good thing, although not a
cost saver. She said there are provisions that wll see
reductions in revenue, but at the cost of patient access to care
and cuts to Medicare.

10: 56: 57 AM

CHAI R REINBOLD related that an elderly couple called her to say
they were alarnmed when they were told they had to fill out a 63-
page questionnaire, on which they nust record all their

financial information or be fined with a huge penalty. She said
her on-line research confirnmed that this formwas being given to
elderly people to fill out, but that since then "they've tried
to reduce it to about half a page.” She said the couple who
contacted her felt that the formwas incredibly invasive and out
of |ine.

ARR COW TTEE -14- July 23, 2013



M5. AMAKI indicated that [the forn] asks whether the person
filling it out is registered to vote, which she questioned as to
rel evancy. She credited the Admnistration for recognizing the
| engt hi ness of the questionnaire and trinmmng it down. She said
the form had a lot of questions on it that "didn't seemright,”
such as questions about incone and justification requested from
Native Americans as to their Native status. She said the ACA
requests a lot of information from people. She said dozens of
new Internal Revenue Service (IRS) enployees are being hired,
because the IRS plays a large role in the enforcenent of the

Act . She said when federal dollars are given to people to buy
health insurance, the governnent tries to get as much
information as possible to ensure it is providing the right
anount of subsidy per individual. Ms. Anaki posited that the
problem is that with the delay of the enployer nmandate "we're
now basically on an honor system"™ She conpared it to dropping

off a donation to the Salvation Arnmy and deci ding how much it is
wor t h. She said, "There is no way to check that data when the
enpl oyers don't have to report.” She stated, "It just gives
anot her |evel of scrutiny of your information by the IRS." She
opined that it is all part of a |larger problem

CHAIR REINBOLD encouraged Ms. Amaki to send any other
i nformation she has to the conmttee.

11: 01: 54 AM

J. NELS ANDERSON, M D., Central Peninsula Hospital (CPH); Mayor,
City of Soldotna, said he received a call fromlegislative staff
menber Jim Pound to cone testify about how the ACA has affected
physi cians financially. He said he has strong opinions about
the Act because of patients that are dying because they are not
covered with or cannot get insurance and do not have the funds
to pay for care. He opined that the Act has "killed discussion
on meani ngful reform which would allow people to actually get

cover age. " He said even after the Act is fully inplenented,
there will be approximately 20 mllion people uncovered, about
30 mllion with only partial coverage, and half the bankruptcies
wll continue to be caused by people not having adequate nedical
i nsurance. He added, "More than half of those have, supposedly,
health care coverage - have insurance - we just don't have the
system that |'m very happy with as far as that. So, you

under stand where ny prejudices are."

11: 03: 58 AM

ARR COW TTEE -15- July 23, 2013



DR. ANDERSON credited the late Representative Ted Stevens for
Al aska's having the highest Medicaid reinbursenents. He said
the state has the highest Mdicare reinbursenments and resource-
based relative value scale (RBRVS) nultipliers. The only other
places in the country that cone close are San Francisco County
and San Jose, in California. He said he has delivered babies of
many Medicaid patients and gets paid handsonely for doing so.
He said the effects of the ACA are nerely specul ations. The
rules for the insurance exchange and the basic coverage have not
yet been established, and until they are no one knows what is
going to happen, he said. He remarked that every article under
an Internet search for "OQobanacare"” wll be negative, while the
results for a search for the "Affordable Health Care Act" wll
be nore balanced between support and opposition to the
particul ar aspects of the Act.

DR. ANDERSON said the Act inproves coverage for <children
because they cannot be denied for preexisting conditions.
I nsurers are prohibited from discrimnating against adults for
preexisting conditions, and young adults can stay on their

parents' plan until the age of 26. | nsurance conpanies are
prohibited from rescinding coverage, from limting lifetine
i nsurance coverage, and from having annual limts on insurance
cover age. He said, "They're also affixing the Medicare Part B
(indisc. - rustling papers) doughnut hole."™ He said physicians
will benefit because they get paid for sone of these services.
Dr. Anderson said the Act: provi des schol arships and | oans for

those going into primary care and for nurses; increases Medicaid
paynents to physicians by 10 percent; gives a 1.5 percent bonus
for physicians for quality reporting on Medicare; and provides
coverage for preventive health care services and personalized
prevention plans, such as counseling, which have not previously
exi st ed. He said theoretically if people have counseling and
preventative care "they may be able to cut down costs"; however
he noted that when Richard Lamm was governor of Colorado, he
argued that snoker's should be thanked for killing thenselves,
which reduces the population, thereby reducing health care
costs. He remarked that he has never been able to find Mayor
Lanb's data. He stated, "The fact is we're all going to die of
sormet hing sonetine, and we're all going to need the system" He
said currently the average Medicare recipient uses between
$250, 000 and $400,000 in his/her lifetime, which Dr. Anderson
ventured no single person can "save and account for." He said
the Act also provides coverage for non-patient planning and
revi ew. For exanple, a famly with an elderly person who is
sick would be covered to talk with soneone about a plan of
action. He said that has never existed before.

ARR COW TTEE - 16- July 23, 2013



11:08: 27 AM

DR. ANDERSON relayed that the Act is supposed to provide for
adm ni strative sinplification. Dr. Anderson said famly care
physicians currently spend 30 percent of their inconme attenpting
to collect what they charge for their services. He asked the
commttee to try to nanme any other business that does that. He
said he has three people in his office who do nothing but try to
collect fromthe nultiple insurance conpani es whose nain goal is

to make a profit, not to provide care for people. He opi ned
that insurance is "the wong way to go" and the Act "wll just
add billions nore in terns of profits to the insurance conpany.”
He said admnistrative sinplification would be helpful, but
there is no way of knowing if that will actually result fromthe
Act .

11: 09: 23 AM

DR. ANDERSON tal ked about the negative aspects of the Act; a
topic, which he said is covered by "the Heritage Foundation's

web site" or "papers." First: "The rules and regulations wll
drive doctors out of practice.” He said there are now 12,000
pages of regulations witten on the Act, and it is unknown how
many nore pages will be witten and "how this wll affect it."
He said everybody is worried about both intended and unintended
consequences of the regulations that are witten. Second: "The
ACA will drive physicians to be enployed by hospitals, and
enpl oyed physicians see fewer patients.” Dr. Anderson confirned

that enployed physicians see about 15 percent fewer patients
than they do when working in private practice. However, he said
he thinks that has little to do with the Act. He explained that
in 2005, about half of physicians were in private practice and
that nunber is down to 33 percent - prior to the Act taking
af fect. He said students comng out of nedical school do not
want to run a business, so nost are opting to be enployed rather
than starting a private practice.

11:11:12 AM

DR. ANDERSON said another concern is: "There are not enough
doctors to see the new patients.” Dr. Anderson said his cynical
side thinks "those doctors who are marginal now and can't fill
their schedules will be able to fill them"” He said that by
2021, of the 95,000 to 120,000 new physicians, about 15 percent
are "probably going to be caused by the ACA " while the other 85
percent "are caused by Baby Boonmers like nme aging and the

ARR COW TTEE -17- July 23, 2013



increase in population.™ He said in 1997, Congress cut back
substantially on the anmount of funds that were provided for
training of new doctors. He said nedical training is expensive
and is not sonething that is going to be taken on by private

enterprise. Dr. Anderson said the Act provides sone extra
funds, especially for primary care providers and their training,
"so it begins to reverse that a little bit, but we're still way
behi nd. " He stated, "In ny view, that has very little to do
with the ... Act, it's nostly to do with decisions we've made in
t he past."”

DR. ANDERSON posited that if people have to have health care and
there are not enough physicians and the argunment is that "we

can't afford it," then "as of right now we sort of let those
people stay out there and die." He said he does not think
people really appreciate that. Dr. Anderson set up an exanple
wherein a person is 45, owns a private business, gets D abetes,
and nust pay for nedication wuntil he/she is eligible for
Medi care at age 65. He indicated that before the Act was

passed, Senator Murkowski held a public hearing and heard from
parents w thout health insurance who were spending an incredible
anount of noney on nedical care for their asthmatic daughter but

could not buy insurance for the child. He offered his
understanding that Senator  Mirkowski was “"frustrated and
flustered because she had trouble understanding why this child
couldn't be seen.” Dr. Anderson said he sees nany simlar

exanples in his practice, where patients tell himthat they have
to choose between paying for nedication or food, and they choose
to eat. He remarked that someone in a car accident would be
taken to the enmergency room and treated, but those dying from
chronic disease processes are not being treated, and he said he
finds that "extrenely bothersone."

11:14: 52 AM

DR. ANDERSON said the perception by the majority of doctors is
that the ACA will have a negative inmpact on their practices. He
said he thinks that depends on how the question is asked.
Before the Act was passed, a survey showed that nore than 70
percent of physicians preferred a single payer system He said
there is disagreenent about how that single payer system should
run; however, about five hundred billion dollars a year could be
saved by going to a single payer system fromthe current system
which wuses 35 mmjor insurance conpanies and 12,000 m nor
i nsurance conpanies. Dr. Anderson opined that that nekes sense.
He stated, "All of us have reason, when government intervenes in
things, to be worried about those consequences and what wll

ARR COW TTEE - 18- July 23, 2013



happen. " However, he said he does not think the changes
menti oned by the previous speaker, regarding people s support
for a system reflect nuch of anything; he said he thinks "it
reflects the fact that nobody knows exactly what's going on,
i ncl udi ng nost of us."

DR. ANDERSON put forth another consideration: Medicaid rates
are lower than private insurance, and because there will be sone
people who switch to Medicaid, doctors will get paid |less per
patient. In response, he said he has not found that to be a
problem in Al aska, because he said he thinks Medicaid pays
exceptionally well. He stated another consideration: The
| ndependent Advi sory Board will control Medicare expenditures or
make decisions wthout physician input, and the prospects of
proposed fees w thout recourse to scientific evaluation is a
serious issue. He ~concurred wth that. He said nost
eval uations show that up to 70 percent of x-rays and
radi ol ogi cal procedures and 50 ©percent or nore of heart
surgeries in the country are unnecessary. He offered an
exanpl e. He said in a system where the focus is not on what is
cost effective and useful, physicians are encouraged to do what
makes a profit. He said it does not nmake sense that he gets
paid nore for performing a 15-mnutes C-Section with no office
overhead cost than he does working a full day in his office and
payi ng staff.

DR. ANDERSON indicated [the Act] may result in positive effects
for primary care but negatively inpact specialists. He said
studies show that to run a nedical care system effectively there
should be 80 percent primary care providers and 20 percent
speci alists; however, the U S. has 80 percent specialists and 20

percent primary care providers. He said, "Specialists create
their own needs; if they don't have them they' Il figure out
things to do so that they can get paid." He said the percentage

of people in primary care needs to increase so that the field of
medi ci ne can be run nore cost effectively.

11:22:22 AM

REPRESENATI VE OLSON asked Dr. Anderson if he has suggestions for
ways to increase the nunber of primary care physicians in
Al aska, particularly in |arger towns.

DR. ANDERSON said financial incentives work, but bringing a
doctor up to Al aska does not always work unless he/she wants to
be here. He suggested getting nore Native Al askans into the
nmedical field to hopefully have them return to their villages,

ARR COW TTEE -19- July 23, 2013



although he said it is not possible to control who stays in
Al aska and who | eaves.

11: 23: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked for Dr. Anderson's thoughts on
expanding the scope of practice for nurse practitioners and
others who are not physicians but wuld be categorized as
primary care providers.

DR. ANDERSON responded that the Act does provide funds for
"increasing nursing for nurse practitioners and things." He
said he thinks there is no question that extended providers need
to be used to "help nmanage a lot of the initial problens,” and
that doing so is cost effective. He said Alaska' s nurse
practitioners have "a free hand to do whatever they want," and
he said he does not disagree with that.

11: 24: 59 AM

SENATOR M CCI CHE commented that it is difficult to support the
idea that the Act will solve problens and bring down the cost of

i nsuring individuals. He asked Dr. Anderson to describe how
"we" got "in this situation” and whether he sees solutions for
Al aska.

11: 25: 50 AM

DR. ANDERSON reiterated his concern with [the Act] is that it
has killed any neaningful reform He said in 2002, a bill was
before Congress that said states could "take their funds and do
what they wanted with them as long as they provided coverage
for about the sanme nunber of patients that was already being

covered for wunder federal funds." He said the sanme bill was
proposed a couple years ago. He opined that until there is a
law that allows states to innovate, "we're going to be in
trouble.” Dr. Anderson relayed that he |ived under the Canadi an

system where each province had its own system and | earned from
each other's m stakes what things worked. He said he thinks the
same needs to happen in the U S He nentioned Joe Jarvis, who
runs a health insurance exchange in Uah and is a Republican and
advocate of the single payer system He related that M. Jarvis
said the State of Utah spends $15 billion on health care, two-
thirds of which is paid for by the governnment, and also
indicated that he could provide health care for everyone in Uah
for the $10 billion without the presence of private insurance;
the insurance conpanies are taking $5 billion out of Ut ah. Dr .

ARR COW TTEE - 20- July 23, 2013



Ander son expressed concern that taking a trillion dollars out of
the system to nove a single payer system would cause a |ot of
people to |ose jobs. For exanpl e: the people in hospital
adm nistration who do billing; the people he hires in his office
to do billing; all the people working for the insurance conpany
"fighting not to pay us for what we do." He said Representative
AOson is helping him with a bill which proposes at |east a
partial solution to nmal practice issues in the state and would
save noney. He said he personally would |ike nal practice to go
to a worker's conpensation-type [systen] or to use a system used
in other countries where health care court judges are utilized
to look at the system and decide whether a patient has been
har med and what hi s/ her conpensation shoul d be.

11: 31: 30 AM

The commttee [took an at-ease] from11:31 a.m to 11:43 a. m

11:43: 52 AM

CHAIR REINBOLD brought the Admnistrative Regulation Review
Comm ttee neeting back to order

11:44:10 AM

STACEY KRALEY, Chief Assistant Attorney;, General-Statew de
Section Supervisor, Human Services Section, GCivil Division
(Juneau), Departnent of Law (DOL), specified that while she
could give a short sunmary of the litigation and decision
related to the ACA, she was not in the position to comment on
any current inpacts on the inplenentation of the Act. She
guestioned whether, in light of the chair's stated purpose of

the neeting, her coments would be hel pful, or whether the chair
woul d rather have her yield to M. MIls and the public to talk
about inplenmentation issues.

CHAIR REINBOLD indicated that M. Kraley's information was
pertinent to the discussion.

11:45: 23 AM

MS. KRALEY reviewed that |ast June, the U S. Suprenme Court ruled
that the ACA was, "through various judicial alliances,” valid
and was going to be the law of land. She said there were three
maj or conponents to the underlying litigations. One was whet her
or not the law could be challenged under the Anti-Injunction
Act, a federal law, which precludes any litigation related to

ARR COW TTEE -21- July 23, 2013



enforcenent of a tax until the tax is actually levied. She said
there was a theory in the underlying litigation that the case
was not right for judicial determ nation, because the tax
component of the Act would not be inplenmented until 2014,
however, the U S. Supreme Court rejected that argunment, saying
that the matter was not a tax, but a penalty, and therefore the
Anti-lInjunction Act did not apply. The second provision was the
i ndi vi dual nmandate, which was challenged in the underlying case,
in which the State of Al aska participated, under the theory that
t he individual rmandate violated the comrerce clause, because the
Act was trying to regulate inactivity rather than activity by
penalizing individuals for not participating in health care as
opposed to regulating individuals who do participate. She said
the U S. Suprene Court ruled that the Act was unconstitutiona
as to the conmerce clause, and that the clause did not apply,
because the Act was regulating inactivity versus activity;
however, the court then ruled that the Act, under the individual
mandate, was still perm ssible, because it was a valid exercise
in Congressional authority to tax. She said this was an
interesting outcone, because there was not a l|lot of briefing,
argunent, or focus on the taxing clause provision of the
argunents; the wvast mgjority of  briefing, ar gunent, and
underlying cases dealt with the attack on the comrerce cl ause.
In the end, she said, the court ruled that while it wasn't a
valid exercise under the commerce clause, the Act's individua
mandate conponents were a valid exercise of Congressional
authority wunder the taxing power. Finally, she said, the
remaining provision of the Act that was challenged in the
litigation was the Medicaid expansion, which was ultimtely
found wvalid, but with sonme limtations. She nentioned an
"original theory" that the Act required the states to engage in
a Medicaid expansion that would increase the nunbers of
individuals eligible for Medicaid to childless adults, which is
not a current category of coverage, and who are individuals with
income up to 133 percent of the federal poverty guidelines. At
that point, she said, states, including the State of Al aska,
objected that the Medicaid expansion was basically coercive in
nature, because if the states did not agree to include the
Medi cai d expansion, they were at risk of losing 100 percent of
their noney fromthe federal governnent. The U S. Suprene Court
ruled that it was indeed coercive, but that the provision that
required an all or nothing proponent or outcone under the
Medi cai d expansion could be severed. So the court said that
rat her than having the expansion be a mandatory conponent of the
Act, states are now in a position to determ ne whether or not
they want to expand to that Medicaid population or not. |[If they
chose to expand, they would have all the benefits of federa

ARR COW TTEE -22- July 23, 2013



participation and matching dollars in order to expand that
popul ation, but if they choose not to expand, the renainder of
the Medicaid dollars would not be inpacted. She concl uded,
"That is a very brief sumary of the three nmajor conponents of
the Suprene Court decision and how we got to the point now where
they are inplenenting the underlying provisions of t he
Affordable Care Act."

11: 51: 05 AM

CHAI R REI NBOLD asked Ms. Kraley if it is legal for the President
of the United States to delay part of the | aw on his own.

VB. KRALEY answered that she has not | ooked into the
Presidential authority in that context.

11:52: 47 AM

RICK DAVIS, CEO Central Peninsula Hospital (CPH), remarked that
CPH is a 49-bed facility, which is owned by the borough. As a
di sclaimer, he stated that he thinks health care is too
expensive, uncoordinated, lacking in pricing transparency, and
unsustainable in the long run. He referred to the patient Dr.
Anderson had nentioned who had open heart surgery while on
vacation, and estimated that that probably resulted in a half a
mllion dollars paid for by "the system" because there is no
coordi nation of care. He recollected that Myor Navarre had
suggested a better job could be done in "coordinating the care
of our nmenbers here on the peninsula.” He said, "W're kind of
the perfect little nodel for something |like the Accountable Care
Organi zation nodel that's been tal ked about. Whet her or not
those actually ... becone a nmandate or not, | guess nobody
knows." He opined that those systemw de problens are what the
Act is neant to address, although he said he does not think it
will nake those changes directly. He ventured that indirectly,
the Act mght force better relationships between patients and
doct ors. M. Davis said primary care doctors nake a lot |ess
than specialists. Sonmeone who goes through eight vyears of
nmedi cal school may nmake $200,000 to $300,000 annually; whereas
soneone who continues with a residency could nake $800,000 to $1

mllion. He added, "I think you could find a lot of people to
help finance that |ast two years if they could get a cut of the
next twenty vyears at that kind of incone." He said the

structure of the system encourages |ots of specialists and a | ot
of procedures.

11:56: 11 AM

ARR COW TTEE - 23- July 23, 2013



MR DAVIS said the Central Peninsula Hospital (CPH is well
aware that nmeasurenent, delivery, and reinbursenent nethods of
health care change rapidly. He reported that CPH is currently
the top hospital in the state in terns of its ability to take
full advantage of val ue-based purchasing, which he explained is
a conbination of reinbursenent for quality outcome and patient

sati sfaction, as opposed to t he current vol une- based
rei mbur senent . He said the hospital associations in Washington
were at the table when reform negotiations took place. He said
in the end, hospitals across the country supported $155 billion
in cuts to Medicare paynents over ten years, "in order to help
pay for the legislation,” along with certain guarantees that
nore people would be covered. He explained the reason "we"

supported that is because "we're mandated to provide energency
care to anyone who wal ks into our emergency room regardl ess of
ability to pay."

MR. DAVIS noted that Ms. Kraley had tal ked about the Medicaid
expansion as being "one of the challenges that was successful to
[the] Affordable [Health] Care Act."” He said Medicaid expansion
becanme optional for the states. The individual nmandate wll
occur, with exchanges "going live" in less than 70 days. The
hospi t al has accepted that $150 billion cut, with the
reassurance that people would be covered. He said sone people
are going to be covered through the mandate, but he reiterated
that the Medicaid expansion is an option for each state, so
"that could leave a pretty big hole in the covered patients who

are still going to cone to the enmergency departnent, and we're
still going to care for them"
11:58: 50 AM

MR. DAVIS relayed that Enroll Alaska, a new subsidiary of North
Rim Bank, is a private enterprise conpany that was started to
hel p enroll eligible menbers who "now don't have insurance" into
t he new coverage. M. Davis offered his understanding that for
Al askans, that coverage would be provided through the exchange
by Mbda Health and Prenera Blue Cross. Enroll Al aska is asking
hospitals in Alaska to allow it to set up enrollnment specialists
in the hospitals to help new nenbers when the new mandate cones
into play.

11:59: 47 AM

MR. DAVIS said in addition to reform cuts in health care happen
every time there is a fiscal crisis in Washington, D.C He

ARR COW TTEE - 24- July 23, 2013



indicated that the next [fiscal crisis] will be in response to
raising the debt ceiling "in about a nonth." He said he
suspects hospitals wll be part of that discussion. M. Davis
said CPH was hurt badly on January 1, 2013. He tal ked about a
reinstatenent just before mdnight, on the last day of 2012,
whi ch saved doctors from a 21 percent cut. Hospitals did not
take a huge cut overall; however, rural hospitals took "a pretty
big cut." He said the cut that day, along with a couple other
cuts made about that same tinme, were about a $2.1 mllion hit to
CPH. He said currently there is a bill being considered in
Washi ngton, D.C., that would permanently fix the sustainable
growh rate (SGR), of which Dr. Anderson spoke. He descri bed
SCGR as a flawed fornmula from 1997, which is used to determne

Medi care fees paid to physicians. He said, "If Congress does
not override the fornula by the end of Decenber, physicians wll
face a 25 percent reduction in Mdicare fees." He i ndicated
t hat Congress has overridden that fornula for the |ast 16 years,
but "at sonme point ... that mght go away." M. Davis said
CPH s concern over that is twofold: first, hospitals wll be
targeted to pay for the fix; and second, if the fix does not
occur, physicians will stop taking Mdicare patients. Ei t her

way, he said, the hospital |oses.

12: 02: 32 PM

MR. DAVIS stated that reformis not the only change occurring in
health care; health care policy as a whole continues to be at
the forefront due, for exanpl e, to economc concerns,
transparency, and growing state and federal budgets. As a
result, he said, it will becone increasingly difficult to manage
a hospital or physician practice, because of constantly evolving
condi ti ons. He said CPH is one of two hospitals on the Kena
Peni nsul a owned by the borough. As a small facility, it nust
address issues one at a tinme and try to do what is best for the
comunity, which is financially "on the hook."

12: 03: 32 PM

MR. DAVIS said currently there is a patient in CPH that requires
a procedure that nust be done at an academ c center; however, no
facility in the Lower 48 will take the patient, because she has
no medi cal coverage and her condition is not life-threatening

M. Davis said to date CPH has absorbed over $1 mllion in
nmedi cal costs for the woman, who does not qualify for Medicare
or Medicaid and cannot afford insurance. He stated, "W would
very nmuch like to see everyone have sone type of coverage."

ARR COW TTEE - 25- July 23, 2013



12: 05: 53 PM

SENATOR M CCICHE offered his understanding that hospitals are
required to give energency care only to those who need acute
care, but said he assunmes that M. Davis' exanmple shows that
hospitals are required to treat a person who cones to the
enmer gency room for any reason.

MR. DAVIS responded that for every patient that walks into the
energency departnent, the hospital is required do a nedical
screening, stabilize the person, and release the person once
stabilized or admit himher if needed. He explained that the
patient to which he previously referred had surgery, but is
| angui shing and needs nore conplex surgery. He said a person
who goes to a general practitioner or cardiologist wth
conplaints of chest pain but no noney to pay will likely not be
seen. The sanme person with the sanme conplaint who goes to the
hospital will be told to stay home, eat better, and exercise,
but when he/she has a heart attack, the hospital w Il provide
care and a surgeon and have to cover the $250,000 cost. Those
uncovered costs trickle down to other patients. | f the patient
had been able to afford the cardiologist, he/she my have
avoi ded having to have heart surgery.

SENATOR M CCI CHE asked how the ACA would help municipalities
with "sone of those costs.”

MR. DAVIS answered that as nore people get coverage, that wll
help lower health care costs overall, because having coverage
allows a person to get better primary care, which nmeans earlier
intervention. He indicated that the Act potentially could drive
communities to a system that is responsible for the entire
community; therefore, every nenber in that community would be
wor ki ng on getting each other healthy.

12: 10: 58 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked M. Davis if he is referring to the
medi cal home nodel

MR. DAVI S answered yes.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR nentioned that two facilities were opened in
Anchor age, Al aska, just for Medicare patients. She said she was
under the inpression that "noving towards that nodel was the way
to go,"” but questioned whether that would have a negative inpact
on hospitals that woul d | ose those patients.

ARR COW TTEE - 26- July 23, 2013



MR. DAVIS answered not really. He expl ained that CPH does not
particularly want Medicare patients to cone into its energency
department, because nore chronic conditions are better dealt
with in a physician's office.

12:12:19 PM

CHAIR REINBOLD said she had received a question from sonmeone
She continued as foll ows:

In the case of a patient who cones to the energency
room today ... but right now they can't pay, so you
may need to spread the cost anongst ... other patients
or take a | oss: Under the Affordable ... Care Act
will you receive sonething and will it reduce the cost
to other patients and do you believe the Affordable
[Health] Care Act is the right solution for today?

MR DAVI S answered as foll ows:

It won't increase what they pay unless Medicaid
expansion is put in place and they're able to get
Medicaid, or if they are participating in the
i nsurance exchange. If they're in the insurance
exchange we'll be able to get sonething; if
Medicaid is expanded to the point where that person
would then be eligible for Medicaid, we would get
sormet hi ng. Where that saves noney for the nenbers of
the Kenai Peninsula Borough is it reduces that cost

shifting, because it's kind of ... not really a zero-
sum gane. I mean, we have to buy new equi pnent, we
have to pay our enployees, we have to nmaintain a
certain level of ... revenue. So, however that
revenue gets cut, ... we either decrease services or

try to get the revenue from another source. And so
that's what the cost-shifting is all about. And this
should help reduce that cost-shifting. Whet her
the Affordable Care Act is the right answer or not, |
don't guess I'm qualified to have an opinion on that.
|"mjust trying to ... play the hand we're dealt

MR. DAVIS indicated that in an article he read, Senator MCain
made argunments to the effect that the Act was here to stay. M.
Davis ventured the Act could be repealed, but said right now it
| ooks like it's "on its way" and CPH is doing its best to be
ready for it.

ARR COW TTEE -27- July 23, 2013



[ AN UNI DENTIFIED SPEAKER] made a remark regarding view ng
testifiers as experts.

CHAIR REINBOLD said that with so many pages and nore still to
conme, she cannot inmagi ne being an expert on the ACA

12: 15: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR offered her understanding that the prem se
behind "this" is that the nore people who are covered, the |ower
the cost would be. She recollected that during its |ast
nmeeting, the comrittee had heard from [Prenera Blue Cross Bl ue
Shield of Alaska] that "it's going to be a bit of a roller
coaster until things sort of even out." She asked M. Davis if
he has a tinmeline in which he thinks "that will happen.” She
asked himhow he is projecting finances.

MR. DAVI S responded that CPH is budgeting for an annual drop in
its reinbursenent rates for Medicare and budgeting Mdicaid as
it is now He said the fiscal year 2013 (FY 13) just ended, and
he said he thinks CPH did $18.6 mllion in unconpensated care;
$9.8 [mllion] of bad debt; and $8.6-$8.8 [million] of charity

care. He said the $18 nillion has to be nade up for in other
ways, "to the extent that those people would have sone neans of
paying ... is what we're trying to ... get to."

12:17:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE COLSON asked M. Davis if he perceives the
hospital will ultimately get into a situation where it is buying
retail and selling wholesale - getting nore people, but making

i ncreasingly | ess noney.

MR. DAVIS answered that is exactly what CPH is expecting. He

rel ayed that he used to be a cattle buyer who said, "I lose a
little noney on every transaction, but | make up for it on
vol une. "

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON said that is his greatest concern for all.
MR. DAVIS said CPH understands that the reinbursenent per nenber
is going to drop, and would like to increase sone of the covered
menbers to of fset sone of that and continue its mssion

12:18:47 PM

ARR COW TTEE - 28- July 23, 2013



CHAI R REI NBOLD asked M. Davis if he finds it alarmng that the
young nmay buy coverage only when they need it.

MR. DAVIS offered his understanding that M. Davis of Prenera
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Alaska tal ked about that at the |ast
meet i ng. He said it is not so much a problem for CPH as it is
for Premera Blue Cross Blue Shield of Alaska, because the
i nsurance conpany will be the one to face that problem

REPRESENATI VE OLSON, having spoken with M. Davis of Prenera
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Al aska after that neeting, offered his
understanding that M. Davis' primary concern is that he has

"lost all his underwiting tools.”™ He continued:
[He] can't discrimnate: ... It's not based on age;
it's not based on health; it's not based on life

mechani snms t hat people may have control over - choice;
but all of a sudden they have a condition that needs
to be treated. They could go in, they could find out
pre-existing conditions on sonething that may have
been substantially of their naking, get fixed, and
drop off.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON gave an exanple of sonmeone who signed on
for the highest nonthly premum of $1,000, had a hip replaced,
dropped off insurance, and wote a thank you, stating his/her
intent to repeat the process for the other hip the follow ng
year. Representative (Qdson surmsed that for tw hip
repl acenents, the person paid $2,000, while the state probably
paid $40, 000 to $50, 000.

CHAIR REINBOLD added that Prenmera Blue Cross Blue Shield of
Al aska is "running on 1 percent profit margin," so "this" could
really affect the conpany.

12: 22: 00 PM

CHAI R REI NBOLD opened public testinony for the Kenai Peninsula
ar ea.

CHAIR REINBOLD, after ascertaining that no one wshed to
testify, closed public testinony for the Kenai Peninsula. She
specified that although the opportunity to testify orally had
ended, the conmttee would continue to accept witten testinony
from Al askans across the state until about Cctober 15, 2013.

12: 24: 53 PM

ARR COW TTEE - 29- July 23, 2013



ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the
Adm ni strative Regulation Review Conmttee neeting was adjourned
at 12: 25 p.m

ARR COW TTEE - 30- July 23, 2013



